STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

PAT MCCRORY ANDREW T. HEATH
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR
March 21, 2016

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Affairs

Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees

FROM: Andrew T. Heath MM

SUBJECT: Report on Activity in the State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Account

Pursuant to Section 6.19(c) of S.L. 2015-241, the Governor shall report any expenditures from
the State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Account to the Joint Legislative Commission
on Governmental Affairs and to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees
no later than 30 days after making the expenditure. Below please find the report for activity in
February 2016. A total of $661,619.16 was returned to the Account from disaster events that
have been closed.

Activity In State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Account

Total July 2015-January 2016 $ 1,5656,757.37
3 Event Amount

Hurricane Frances PA B {227,684.66)
Hurricane Frances IA $ {(2,360.93)
Hurricane han PA 3 {419,393.40)
Crisis Housing Fund 3 {12,180.17)
Subtotal February $ {661,619.16)
Total to Date FY 2015-16 $ B895,138.21

Please feel free to contact Assistant State Budget Officer Tracy Little at 919-807-4707 if you
have any questions.
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